



SOIL and WATER CONSULTING

Corey M. Angelo

Consultant

April 11, 2023

Re: Spring Sample Collection

Summary of lab data:

- *The greens need applications of 0-0-50 at a rate of 2 pounds per 1,000 square feet and Manganese Sulfate or Oxide at a rate of 3 pounds of product per 1,000 square feet.*

Dear Jeff,

It was nice to meet you and I appreciate you letting me sample when you couldn't go with me. It is sometimes nice for me to tour a course alone, so I am focused more on what I see. I saw many courses that week that were helped by the rain you received over the Winter. It doesn't seem like a very high number to most people, but we take whatever we get in Las Vegas. The overseed was better than in year's past for Canyongate CC. The irrigation system has always been the limiting factor to good overseeds in Fall and it has typically taken until Spring to be better.

As you are still getting used to the property, I won't try to write over 15 years of thoughts in one letter. I would prefer to sort of start from scratch and learn how you would like to manage the course and fit in that way. When you can go over the report, I would like to take the time to go over some background information on the greens. They are different than some in town because they are straight sand and as you know, some are sod, some seed and some a combination of both.

Let's set up a time to catch up and go over more details of the report.

Sincerely,

Corey Angelo

Soil and Water Consulting

